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Nick Ross

From: Hannah Hyde
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 9:26 PM
To: Lyndon Hammond
Cc: Barry Watkins
Subject: Lets Get Welly Moving Initial meeting

Hi Lyndon, 
 
Barry and I are available to “meet” at the following times over the next couple of weeks if any of these work for you.  Let me know if you need me to look further out. 
 
Monday 18th: 12-1.30pm.  
Wednesday 20th: 10.00 – 2.00pm  
 
Monday 25th: 12-1.30pm.  
Tuesday 26th: 11-12pm. 
Wednesday 27th: 9.30 – 2.00pm.  
Thursday 28st: 11.30 – 2.30pm.  
Friday 29th: 9.30-2.30pm.  
 
Many thanks and kind regards 
Hannah 
 
Hannah Hyde 
Interim Project Manager for Thorndon Quay and Hutt Road 
 

 
hannah.hyde@lgwm.nz   |  www.lgwm.nz  
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